

## Contact

Unit 414, Makati Prime City, Makati  
City, Philippines  
+639297752410 (Mobile)  
andinieves151720@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/andynieves](http://www.linkedin.com/in/andynieves)  
(LinkedIn)  
[andi-nieves.github.io/](http://andi-nieves.github.io/) (Personal)

## Top Skills

React Native  
Ruby on Rails  
Amazon Web Services (AWS)

## Languages

Tagalog  
English

## Certifications

WEB DESIGN EXPERT ,3rd PLACE  
WINNER  
HANDS-ON SEMINAR / TRAINING  
IN SEARCH ENGINE  
BEST IN DIGITAL ARTS  
RESOURCE SPEAKER OF  
COMPUTER LITERACY PROGRAM  
CHS National Certificate II

# ANDY NIEVES

React Native Developer at Get Devs  
NCR - National Capital Region, Philippines

## Summary

CS with 8 years of total experience in Web, Windows, Mobile Applications Development. Proven skills in project development & management, data analyzing, problem solving, implementing innovative technologies. I love being critically involved on the high levels of projects, which, I think will keep my mind sharp, active and engaged.

---

## Experience

Get Devs  
React Native Developer  
September 2018 - Present

Mr. Geek, Mobile Solutions Inc.  
IT Director  
July 2017 - Present  
1703A East Tower,PSE Centre, Exchange Rd.,San Antonio, Ortigas  
Centre,Pasig City

Project Involvement:

1. MyStart-Apps
2. QuickSMS
3. FRANCOS (Franchising Operations System)

Xanatos Marine Ltd  
Vessel Monitoring Software Developer  
December 2016 - July 2017 (8 months)  
Iba Capitol, Iba Zambales, Philippines

I developed the following softwares:

Realtime AIS Vessels Tracking and Monitoring for our Provincial Governor  
Project using `c#`, `postgres`, `javascript`, `leaflet`  
PMIS (Port Management Information System) for the company.

## de Kronos Management and Advertising Services

### Web Developer

September 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 1 month)

Unit No 4A, Bgn. Lim Kok Beng Spg. 588, BF1120, Bandar Seri Begawan, ,  
Brunei Da

#### Typical work activities

Web designer duties can vary depending upon the type of organisation worked for and the technical level of the website, but can include:

- > meeting clients to identify their needs and liaising regularly with them;
- > drawing up detailed website specifications;
- > designing sample page layouts including text size and colours;
- > designing graphics, animations and manipulating digital photographs;
- > registering web domain names and organising the hosting of the website;
- > presenting initial design ideas to client;
- > coding using a variety of software;
- > working with different content management systems;
- > search engine optimisation;
- > meeting relevant legal requirements such as accessibility standards, freedom of information and privacy;
- > designing the website's visual imagery and ensuring it is in line with company branding policy or the requirements of the client;
- > proofreading content and grammar and making changes where necessary;
- > editing content, debugging code and re-designing web pages;
- > working with other web specialists including web developers and graphic designers;
- > liaising with outside agencies;
- > testing the website to ensure it is working;
- > handing the completed website over to the client;
- > post-sales technical support;
- > training client's staff;
- > researching current design trends;
- > continual professional development to keep up to date with new software developments.

### Project Team Leader

Project Team Leader / Senior Web Developer

September 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 1 month)

Brunei Darussalam

E-Commerce Website as Team Leader:

Install & Setup LINUX Operating System as our local server to be able for us to work with the project without relying to the internet connection.

Administer and Installing firewall security for LINUX

Setup DNS, WAN, Port forwarding to share the server online.

Testing the performance, troubleshoot LINUX, and other computer peripherals.

Meet with the Boss for the projects plans and expected output.

Research for Do's and Don'ts with E-commerce platform

Formulate Design and Analyze the Structure of the project.

Develop a strategy plan for the team

Provide any training that members need

Communicate clear instructions to the team

Distributing the job according to the capabilities of the members.

Listen to the member's suggestion/comments/feedback

Organizing, facilitating and ensuring follow-up action on issues raised in the meeting.

Email Marketing, Auto Responder and Email Flagging etc.

Implement Advance Encryption System with CBC & 256bit of key encryption

Handled the major functions of the project.

Meet with the bank that will provide us Payment Gateway API

Injecting all the data for member's designs

Determine the appropriate time to make advancement on projects and move on to further stages. Also, acknowledge when certain strategies aren't effective and implement change of plans

Communicate team status, task accomplishment, and direction

Build, Testing and Analyzing , implement corresponding solution with the problem encountered.

Create reports to update the company on the team's progress

Conducted an interview for additional web developer

**RMTU**

**SENIOR PROGRAMMER / WEB DEVELOPER**

November 2012 - September 2015 (2 years 11 months)

Ramon Magsaysay Technological University - Main Campus

Typical work activities

Web designer duties can vary depending upon the type of organisation worked for and the technical level of the website, but can include:

> meeting clients to identify their needs and liaising regularly with them;

- > drawing up detailed website specifications;
- > designing sample page layouts including text size and colours;
- > designing graphics, animations and manipulating digital photographs;
- > registering web domain names and organising the hosting of the website;
- > presenting initial design ideas to client;
- > coding using a variety of software;
- > working with different content management systems;
- > search engine optimisation;
- > meeting relevant legal requirements such as accessibility standards, freedom of information and privacy;
- > designing the website's visual imagery and ensuring it is in line with company branding policy or the requirements of the client;
- > proofreading content and grammar and making changes where necessary;
- > editing content, debugging code and re-designing web pages;
- > working with other web specialists including web developers and graphic designers;
- > liaising with outside agencies;
- > testing the website to ensure it is working;
- > handing the completed website over to the client;
- > post-sales technical support;
- > training client's staff;
- > researching current design trends;
- > continual professional development to keep up to date with new software developments.

## RMTU

### INSTRUCTOR

June 2009 - September 2015 (6 years 4 months)

#### DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

Design, facilitate, and teach the computer instruction component.

Prepare execute lesson plans, assigning tasks, and evaluating student work and progress.

Develop course syllabus, assess, supervise, and motivate College students.

Have basic computer knowledge in software, MSOffice, and assist program students with program presentation.

Have knowledge in Computer Programming such as Android, Java, MS VISUAL STUDIO, VISUAL BASIC 6.0, and WEB PROGRAMMING.

Promote safe, effective, and ethical learning environment.

Use professional discretion and judgment in managing students in classroom setting.

Other job-related duties as assigned.

Aside from instruction and formulating curriculum to meet current technology trends for the Ramon Magsaysay Technological University students, I am also designated as WEB DEVELOPER & SENIOR PROGRAMMER in our UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM. I listed down some of the projects that I made when I am in the institution:

1. Android Based Grades Viewer: Due to low number of Kiosks in our University. I voluntarily develop an app that will help our students to view their grades using their own devices and to avoid the long queue for the Kiosks used by the other students before them.
2. RMTU Official Website: I had managed to develop our Website to disseminate information to the public, specially to passed some of our Accrediting Agency Requirements, using transparency page we manage to post documents in PDF format to be able for the public to download the information.
3. Web Design Coach: We are participating annual Region III University competition, I am appointed as coach and representative of our University.

---

## Education

Ramon Magsaysay Technological University

Certificate of Professional Education, Professional Education · (2015 - 2015)

RMTU

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE, Computer  
Science · (2013 - 2015)

Ramon Magsaysay Technological University

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE, Computer  
Science · (2005 - 2009)